
 

 

 
Date of issue: 24th October, 2008 

 
  

MEETING  OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Grewal (Chair), Basharat, Coad, Davis, 

Dodds, Haines, Matloob, Munkley and Walsh.) 
  
DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, 4TH NOVEMBER, 2008 AT 6.30 PM 
  
VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, BATH ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

KEVIN BARRETT 
(01753) 875014 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

NOTE TO MEMBERS 
This meeting is an approved duty for the payment of travel expenses. 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

  
Apologies for absence. 

  

 



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 
 

1.   Declarations of Interest. 
 

  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in 
matters coming before this meeting as set out in 
the Local Code of Conduct). 
 

  

 SCRUTINY ISSUES 
 

2.   Proposed Appropriation of Land at Upton Court 
Park, Slough - Post-Decision Call-Ins. 
 

1 - 94  

                     EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 It is recommended that the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the item in Part II of the agenda as it involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information relating to 
the financial and business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority) as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

                                           PART II 
 

3.   Proposed Appropriation of Land at Upton Court 
Park, Slough - Post-Decision Call-Ins. 
 

95 - 
110 

 

 
 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for 
furthers details. 
 
Minicom Number for the hard of hearing – (01753) 875030 
 

 



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

REPORT TO:  Overview and Scrutiny Committee    DATE: 4th November, 2008 

 

CONTACT OFFICER:  Steven Quayle  
 Borough Secretary and Solicitor 
  (01753) 875004 
 

WARDS:  Upton/All 
 

PORTFOLIO:  Resources  
 

PART I 

FOR CONSIDERATION & RECOMMENDATION 

 

PROPOSED APPROPRIATION OF LAND AT UPTON COURT PARK, SLOUGH - POST 

DECISION CALL-INS  

 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is twofold, namely:   
 

- To respond to the post decision call-in of the Cabinet’s decision on 7
th
 July, 

2008 submitted by Councillor R Stokes (Appendix C), and 
 
- To comment on the post decision call-in received from Councillors Coad 

and Dale-Gough (Appendix C) in the form set out below:- 
  

 “I consider we should be having an enquiry into the whole case before 
rushing into further ill advised action, especially in the light of the ruling of Mr 
Justice Collins who rejected legal advice given by Mr Steven Quayle, Head 
of Legal and John Hobson Q.C. regarding the relevance of matters given in 
Judicial Review Application and an enquiry into why Councillors have been 
given incorrect advice on a number of matters relating to this case for a 
prolonged period of time.” 

 

2. Recommendation/Proposed Action 
 

2.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is requested to consider the responses from 
Officers set out in Appendix C and to make any recommendations that are deemed 
necessary. 

 

3. Key Priorities – Taking pride in Slough and making a difference to 

 communities in our environment 
 

 Priority 5 – Maintaining excellent governance within the Council to ensure that it is 
efficient, effective and economic in everything it does 

 

 Priority 5.1 – Improve financial and asset planning, monitoring and stewardship. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

4. Other Implications 

 
4.1 There are no direct financial, staffing or legal (including human rights) implications 

arising out this report.  However, any recommendations made by the Committee 
may result in such matters arising. 

 

5. Background/Supporting Information 

 
5.1 The Local Plan for Slough which was adopted in March, 2004 took the Castleview 

Site (known as Proposal Site 16) out of the green belt and allocated it for housing 
purposes with the preferred access (the Access Land) through Upton Court Park.  
The Castleview Site and the Access Land are shown on the plan at Appendix A. 

 
5.2  Whilst the Castleview Site was removed from the green belt, the Access Land 

remained to prevent development save for the preferred access as shown in the 
Local Plan. 

 
5.3 The owners of the Castleview Site, Kelobridge Limited, sought outline planning 

permission for a residential development and associated access on the Castleview 
Site by submitting four applications to the Local Planning Authority.  All of the 
applications were refused by the Planning Committee. 

 
5.4 The owners of the Castleview Site appealed against the refusal and whilst three of 

the appeals were dismissed one was allowed as the proposal accorded with 
Proposal Site 16 in the Local Plan.  Costs were awarded against the Council.   

 
5.5 In summary since the granting of planning permission on appeal by the Secretary of 

State, the owners of the Castleview Site have made two offers to purchase the 
Access Land from the Council to facilitate the development of their land.  Those 
offers have not been accepted and no decision has been taken to sell the land to 
Kelobridge Ltd.   

 
5.6 The possible sale of the Access Land to Kelobridge Ltd has led Officers and 

Members over the years to consider the following issues:- 
 

(a) The appropriation of the Access Land from open space to planning 
purposes. 

 
(b) The planning permission granted on appeal by the Secretary of State on 29

th
 

July, 2006. 
 
(c) The possible disposal of the Access Land to Kelobridge Ltd, the terms and 

conditions of such disposal and the capital receipt that might be generated. 
 

(d) Members’ fiduciary duty. 
 
(e) The restrictive covenants which burden the Access Land and how these 

could be handled/overridden. 
 
5.7  There is no doubt that the possible disposal of the Access Land is a complex one 

and not without many difficulties and uncertainties. 
 

Page 2



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

5.8  As a result of the resolution to appropriate the Access Land from open space to 
planning purposes on 10

th
 March 2008, the subsequent judicial review proceedings 

launched by the Castleview Residents’ Association and the revocation of the 
appropriation resolution, the Overview & Scrutiny Committee (“O&S”) at its meeting 
on 17

th
 September, 2008 resolved to consider this further.  The Committee were not 

specific as to what they wished to scrutinise so attached at Appendix D are Briefing 
Papers submitted to Commissioners since February, 2005 so that Members of O&S 
can see what advice was given and at what time including advice given at various 
informal meetings.  In addition Members are provided with reports and minutes of 
the Cabinet since 26

th
 November, 2007 to date. 

 

6. Conclusion 
 
6.1  The Officers have attempted to answer the known concerns of some Members 

arising out of this complex matter and will attend O&S to answer any 
supplementary or other questions Members may have. 

 
6.2 It is acknowledged and accepted that Officers got two things wrong namely (1) the 

green belt status of the Access Land and (2) the law on the enforceability of 
restrictive covenants. Officers apologise for this.  However, it is felt these issues 
must be considered in the overall context of this matter and it is important for 
Members to note that these two errors have neither prejudiced the Council in any 
way nor caused it harm in respect of its possible future dealings with the Access 
Land. 

 

7. Appendices 
 
 Appendix A –  Plan of the Access Land and the Castleview Site.   
 Appendix B –  Councillor Stokes’ Post Decision Call-In. 
 Appendix C -   Officer responses to the call-ins from Councillors Stokes, Coad 

and Dale-Gough. 
 Appendix D –  Relevant Briefing Papers, Reports and Minutes of the Cabinet. * 
 
 (* Note – Certain briefing papers are included in the Part II report attached for 

Committee Members only.) 
 
 
   
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B 
 
POST DECISION CALL-IN FROM COUNCILLOR STOKES 
 
Councillor Stokes submitted the following Post Decision Scrutiny Call-in of the 
Cabinet’s Decision on 7th July 2008 with regard to the appropriation of Land at 
Upton Court Park. 

 
“1 The pre-decision call-in was conducted in a pre-determined 

manner. 
 Early on in the discussion Councillor Anderson said: - “The reason that 

we have reached our decision is ................”  Before Councillor Anderson 
could complete his explanation for a pre-determined decision I 
challenged him on the grounds that the Cabinet had not even listened to 
the pre-decision arguments before seeking to close down discussion. 

 
2 The pre-decision call-in was conducted in an incomplete and 

superficial manner. 
 For example, former Councillor Dexter Smith had submitted a letter to 

the Chief Executive raising important issues of “inaccurate information”, 
“false information”, and “flawed argument”.  He requested that “these 
inaccuracies and concerns” should be brought “to the attention of the 
relevant officers and the Cabinet Commissioners” at the Cabinet Meeting 
on 7th July 2008.  This was not done.  Cabinet Commissioners were not 
given a copy of former Councillor Dexter Smith’s letter.  The Chief 
Executive did make some brief comments on the letter but ignored some 
of former Councillor Dexter Smith’s main concerns.  As a consequence 
Cabinet Commissioners remained uninformed and unaware of these 
concerns.  Whether they would have wished to scrutinise these concerns 
is a matter of conjecture but as Cabinet Commissioners remained 
uninformed they were denied any opportunity to scrutinise the 
concerns.    

 
3 The lack of adequate and comprehensive documentation together 

with the consequent reliance on verbal comments led to confusion 
and inadequate analysis. 

 For example the Head of the Planning Department was invited to make 
comments.  He did so without producing any supporting documentation.  
Several references were made to “the Inspector’s decision”.  There was 
confusion about dates and whether reference was being made to one 
decision, two decisions or three decisions, and how many Inspectors had 
been involved.  Councillor Anderson, as the Chair, was confused about 
dates and incorrectly referred to “the Inspector’s decision in 2004” (a 
mistake which he sought to correct subsequently). 

 
 Many of the issues under scrutiny were complex.  Without adequate 

documentation and without time to read that documentation no effective 
scrutiny was possible and none took place.  The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee should consider the general need for adequate 

Page 7



documentation, especially as some verbal advice from Officers has been 
found to be fallible.  

 
4  Other information had been inaccurate and consequently 

misleading 
 For example, inaccurate information in relation to covenants, insurance 

cover and other matters has not been challenged and scrutinised.  
Furthermore the legal advice given to the Council has been 
unsatisfactory.  John Hobson Q.C. stated that:  

  “The claim (by residents) is misconceived and raises no arguable case 
for Judicial Review because the Green Belt was irrelevant to the decision 
to appropriate under Section 122 ...”   In granting a Judicial Review Mr 
Justice Collins rejected the views of John Hobson Q.C. and said that: 
“The fact that the access land was in the Green Belt is arguably relevant 
to whether it was no longer required for open space (i.e. no 
development) .....” The quality of advice given to Members needs to be 
scrutinised.      

  
5  The Cabinet seems determined to avoid any Lands Tribunal 

procedure 
 At the Cabinet Meeting on 10/3/08 Commissioners were given the 

following advice by Officers: “This additional advice and information does 
not alter the position that the Council can apply to the Lands tribunal for 
the release of the covenants on the disused car park and surrounding 
scrub land.  Such application would be publicised and it would be open 
to those who can prove they have the benefit of the covenants to object.  
The Tribunal would hold hearings and make a determination if the 
covenants should be released from this piece of land and if any 
compensation is payable.  It also does not alter the position that the 
development complained of does have planning permission and the 
developers have obtained other access routes albeit not as favourable 
for their development”. 

  
  This advice indicated that by making an application to the Lands Tribunal 

the Council would facilitate a proper judicial hearing.  All parties would be 
able to give evidence to the Tribunal to establish their covenant rights 
and benefits and, if the Tribunal thought fit to vary the covenants, 
appropriate compensation would be awarded.  The Cabinet may seek to 
avoid the Lands Tribunal and attempt to use a S.237 planning procedure 
to override legal rights normally dealt with by the Lands Tribunal where 
there would be a proper judicial consideration of the matter with evidence 
and expert witnesses.  Some affected residents believe that such action 
by the Cabinet could contravene the provisions of the Human Rights Act 
1998. (see Chapter 42: Article and Right to respect for private and family 
life and Part II - The First Protocol - Article 1- Protection of Property.) 

 
 Incidentally this advice assumed that the developers have other access 

routes for their proposed backland development.  As at 10/3/2008 and 
even now, there is no planning permission outline for any “other access 
routes”.  There were also inaccuracies in the Officer’s description of the 

Page 8



Park Entrance and adjacent area which will be detailed through the 
Scrutiny process including a site visit.” 

  
Councillor Stokes also submitted the following information with his post-
decision scrutiny call-in:- 

 
‘N.B.  This is not a comprehensive list of issues I wish to raise at a post-
decision scrutiny. I have raised sufficient issues to warrant a post-decision 
scrutiny.  I will have other and supplementary points to raise.  I will seek to call 
on the services and submissions of former Councillor Dexter Smith and others 
during the scrutiny process.  I hope that the post-decision scrutiny will be 
adequately documented and will prove more thorough than the pre-decision 
scrutiny.’ 

 
Councillors Buchanan, P Choudhry, Coad, Cryer, Dale-Gough, Dhillon, Finn, 
Haines, Hewitt, Khan, Jenkins, Long, MacIsaac, Munkley, Plimmer, Shine and 
Wright indicated their support for the call-in received from Councillor Stokes. 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

APPENDIX C 
 
OFFICER RESPONSES TO ISSUES RAISED 
 
 
1. The pre-decision call-in was conducted in a pre-determined manner 
 
1.1 This is a political comment and a matter for Councillor Anderson. 
 
2. The pre-decision call-in was conducted in an incomplete and superficial 

manner 
 
2.1 This matter was first considered by the Cabinet at its meeting on 23rd July, 2008 

where the following response was given namely:- 
 
 “The Chief Executive did not make any comments on the contents of the 

letter from Mr Dexter Smith. The Director of Law and Corporate Governance 
referred to the letter and together with the Head of Planning and Strategic 
Policy dealt with the matters not directly dealt with in the report i.e.  

 
  (a) The planning status of the Access Land when the Planning Inspector 

considered whether or not to grant outline planning permission for 
residential development. 

 
  (b) The accuracy or otherwise of the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held 

on 27th Mary, 2008. 
 
  As referred to above the Head of Planning and Strategic Policy read out 

paragraphs from documents that were before the Planning Inspector to 
demonstrate that the Inspector was aware that the Access Land remained 
within the Green Belt.” 

 
2.2. Since then the Cabinet has been given additional confirmation at the meeting on 

24th September 2008 and the relevant Appendix is attached as Appendix C1. 
 
3. The lack of adequate and comprehensive documentation together with the 

consequent reliance on verbal comments led to confusion and inadequate 
analysis. 

 
3.1 The only example given has been answered in paragraph 2 above. 
 
4. Other information had been inaccurate and misleading  
 
(a) The Green Belt Status of the Access Land 
 
4.1 Officers fully accept that at the meeting on 10th March, 2008 Cabinet Members were 

wrongly advised that the Access Land was no longer within the green belt. 
 
4.2 At the Cabinet meeting it was not considered that there was a need for a Planning 

Officer to attend for the following reasons:- 
 

Page 11



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

(a) The planning position relating to the Castleview Site and the Access Land 
had been settled on 29th March, 2006 when the Secretary of State granted 
planning permission on appeal for residential development. 

 
(b) As a result of the planning permission there was “authority” for the Access 

Land to be developed as a road irrespective of whether the Access Land had 
green belt status or not. 

 
(c) The report before the Cabinet on 10th March, 2008 concerned the functional 

status of the Access Land rather than its planning status i.e. was the Access 
Land still required for use as open space and if not should it be appropriated 
for planning purposes? 

 
4.3 The text of the Local Plan for Slough refers to Proposal Site 16 as a housing site i.e. 

removed from the green belt and Officers outside of the planning service assumed 
that this included the Access Land.  However as it turns out this was not the case 
because the proposals map (as opposed to the text of the Local Plan) shows the 
Access Land remains within the green belt.  

 
4.4 The factual error made by the Officers has already been acknowledged and is 

clearly regrettable but all those present at the Cabinet at the time thought that the 
status of the Castleview Site and the preferred access i.e. the Access Land had the 
same status. 

 
(b) The Judicial Review Proceedings 
 
4.5 As a result of the factual error made by the Officers at the Cabinet on 10th March, 

2008 the Castleview Residents’ Association (Messrs Ankers and Sable) launched 
judicial review proceedings seeking to quash the resolution of the Cabinet 
appropriating the Access Land from open space to planning purposes.  These 
proceedings were supported by some Members of the then Cabinet. 

 
4.6 There are normally two stages to judicial review proceedings namely:- 
 

(a) the permission stage. 
 

(b) the hearing stage. 
 
4.7 The permission stage is where a Judge simply looks at the paperwork and 

considers whether or not there is an arguable case which requires a full hearing. 
This legal hurdle is not an onerous one particularly where some of the decision 
makers are supporting the Claimants.  Advice from Queen’s Counsel was sought on 
the prospects of resisting the judicial review proceedings and in addition Counsel 
was asked to “settle” (draft) the Council’s defence.  The wording of the Council’s 
defence and the advice given was set out in paragraphs 5.5 to 5.7 (inclusive) of the 
report to the Cabinet on 7th July, 2008. 

 
4.8 Some Members have indicated that the advice given was flawed in light of the 

decision of Mr Justice Collins granting permission for the Claimants to proceed to a 
hearing on the basis that the green belt status was arguably relevant to 
appropriation.   

 

Page 12



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

4.9 However, that is not the case because it was made clear when reading the 
paragraphs as a whole that there was a risk that the Claimants would get 
permission to proceed for two reasons:- 

 
(a) that they were lay persons, and 

 
(b) there was a low threshold to overcome to enable the matter to proceed to a 

hearing. 
 
4.10 That advice proved to be correct given the order of Mr Justice Collins. 
 
4.11 What Queen’s Counsel was clear about was that if the matter proceeded to a 

hearing then the Council would have succeeded in resisting the claim by arguing 
that the status of the Access Land was irrelevant when considering the proposed 
appropriation.  

 
 (c) The Restrictive Covenants 
 
4.12 It is accepted and acknowledged that the legal advice on the enforceability of the 

restrictive covenants was incorrect.  The issue was raised on 5th March, 2008 by the 
Covenant Movement (i.e. after the report to the Cabinet of 10th March, 2008 had 
been published) but the note submitted to the Commissioners (prior to the Cabinet 
meeting of 10th March, 2008 dated March, 2008) set out the correct position.  The 
matter was repeated to the Cabinet at its meeting on 27th May 2008 (please refer to 
Appendix B to the report of Andrew Blake-Herbert, Strategic Director of Resources 
and Andy Algar, Assistant Director, Property Services). 

 
4.13 However whilst the error is regrettable it is important to recognise that, 

notwithstanding the error, the Council has not been prejudiced in any way.  Whilst a 
possible breach of the restrictive covenants needed to be highlighted the 
enforceability of those restrictive covenants would only have become an issue if:- 

 
 (i) The Access Land had been appropriated from open space to planning 

purposes and 
 
 (ii) The Council had sold the Access Land to the developer and 
 
 (iii) The developer implemented the planning permission. 
 
4.14. Needless to say at the date of this report only (i) has actually occurred. 
 
4.15 In February 2005 Commissioners were advised in a Briefing Paper setting out the 

issues that if the Council wished to sell the Access Land the restrictive covenant 
which limited its use would have to be extinguished and the Council had statutory 
powers to do this.  The Briefing Paper then summarised the difficulties that the 
Council would encounter in light of the Thames Water Case (not specifically 
mentioned by name in the document).  (see paragraphs 3.3, 3.4, 3.6 and 3.7 in the 
document at Appendix D). 

 
4.16 In November, 2006 and then again in September, 2007 further Briefing Papers were 

submitted which again summarised the legal issues that would or may need to be 
addressed.  In outline these documents set out :- 

Page 13



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

 

• the restrictive covenants which burdened Upton Court Park (and thus the 
Access Land) (paragraph 1.1). 

 

• in general terms that the restrictive covenants would be likely to benefit 
properties adjoining or in the vicinity of the eastern boundary of Upton Court 
Park. 

 

• the statutory procedure relating to the appropriation of land from open space 
to planning purposes (paragraphs 2.1 to 2.5 inclusive). 

 

• the statutory process required to override the restrictive covenants 
(paragraph 3.1 to 3.5 inclusive). 

 

• a summary of the Thames Water case (paragraphs 3.3 and 3.4). 
 

• the enforceability of the restrictive covenants and the possible purchase of a 
restrictive covenant indemnity policy (paragraphs 2.5 and 3.5). 

   
4.17 The 2007 Briefing Paper does not suggest that the legal processes would be 

straightforward and that the covenant issue would be resolved through a restrictive 
covenant indemnity policy because the document contains a number of clear 
caveats (set out in the paragraphs in the 2007 Briefing Paper referred to in 
paragraph 4.16 above). 

 
4.18 When the Cabinet considered the report submitted by the Strategic Director of 

Finance and Property and the Assistant Director, Property Services on 26th 
November 2007 the legal issues set out in the Briefing Paper dated September, 
2007 were repeated in Appendix E to that report but updated to take into account 
the following:- 

 
 (i) Appendix E was more explicit in that it was made clear in paragraph 1.2 that 

the restrictive covenants would not pass to the purchaser(s) unless 
expressed to do so in the conveyance/transfer (This is the legal advice which 
we now know was incorrect). 

 
 (ii) It was made clear in paragraph 1.4 that 20 sample records from HM Land 

Registry did not reveal a single property with the benefit of the covenants 
(based on the advice in (i) above). 

 
 (iii) For the first time a possible amendment to Section 237 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) was referred to in paragraph 2.9.   
 
4.19 In February, 2008 Appendix E which had been annexed to the report to the Cabinet 

on 26th November, 2007 was attached to the Briefing Note prepared by the 
Assistant Director, Property Services, the Director of Law and Corporate 
Governance and the Head of Communications.  This Briefing Note updated the 
Commissioners generally but also explained the current position on two important 
issues.  Firstly it was made clear that the Council had been unsuccessful in 
obtaining restrictive covenant indemnity insurance .  Secondly the Commissioners 
were informed that there were proposals in the Planning Bill seeking to amend 

Page 14



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to overview and Scrutiny 04.11.08 

Section 237 to, in effect, overcome the difficulties arising out of the Thames Water 
Case. 

 
4.20 The report to the Cabinet on 10th March, 2008 contained the incorrect legal advice 

on the enforceability of the restrictive covenants.  On 5th March, 2008 (i.e. after the 
report had been published) the Covenant Movement wrote to the Council 
challenging the legal advice put forward in the report and it was this that lead 
Officers to seek advice from Counsel on the accuracy of the matters raised by the 
Covenant Movement.  The advice received on 7th March, 2008 confirmed the 
accuracy of the points made by the Covenant Movement. 

 
4.21 As a consequence of that the Assistant Director (Legal and Procurement Services) 

circulated the note to Cabinet Members which has already been referred to in 
paragraph 4.12 above. 

 
4.22 The note also confirmed that if the covenants were to be released an application 

could be made to the Lands Tribunal.  It follows from this that whilst the subject 
matter of the two reports that were submitted to the Cabinet on 10th March, 2008 did 
not seek any resolution about the possible breach of the restrictive covenants, the 
Commissioners did have before them the correct legal advice at the time the 
meeting was held.   

 
5. The Cabinet seems determined to avoid any Lands Tribunal procedure 
 
5.1 This has no direct bearing on any of the decisions taken by the Cabinet to date.  

However the Briefing Papers have consistently set out the legal powers the Council 
has to override the restrictive covenants.  Section 237 has been advised as the 
most appropriate procedure to adopt should the Council ever decide to sell the 
Access Land to facilitate the residential development of the Castleview Site as the 
exercise of the power overrides the restrictive covenants on the payment of 
compensation. 

 
     
 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX  C1 
 

 

EXTRACTS FROM AND COMMENTS ON PLANNING INSPECTOR’S REPORT 

 

 
Set out below are relevant extracts from the report of Michael Clark, Inspector into 
Appeals by Kelobridge Ltd, dated 23rd February 2006. 
 
Paragraph 17, part of his description of the site includes the following “That part of 
the site of Appeal 2 within Upton Court Park is also within the Green Belt as defined 
on the adopted Local Plan”. 
 
Appeal 2 is the one that was approved by application P/1145/003 with access from 
Upton Park Road across the park. The Inspector recommended approval, which was 
subsequently granted by the Secretary of State. 
 
Paragraph 170, summary of evidence from Mrs. P. Underdown states ”Access from 
Upton Court Road is equally unsatisfactory because of loss of parkland, breach of a 
restrictive covenant which has been abided by local residents, and encroachment 
into the Green Belt”. 
 
Paragraph 315. Inspector states, ”The proposed means of access to the site is in 
accordance with the Local Plan Proposals Map and the requirements in Chapter 
10”(Appeal 2). 
 
Paragraph 316. He states “Having regard to the above and all other matters, I 
conclude that appeal 2 should be allowed” 
 
This demonstrates that the Inspector was  
 
(a) fully aware that the area the subject of the access road was still in the 
 Green Belt and 
 
(b)  he was satisfied that the access proposals were in accordance with the Local 

Plan. 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Proposed Appropriation of Land at Upton Court Park, Slough - Post-Decision Call-Ins.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix C1
	Appendix D

	3 Proposed Appropriation of Land at Upton Court Park, Slough - Post-Decision Call-Ins.

